From: William Reiner

To: Senate Finance Committee
Subject: SB247/ HB247
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 8:37:24 AM

Well great working on Sunday. Public testimony on Sunday 9am to 11am not many voices from evangelical
constituents.

Okay all business know things change overnight. So that dog don't hunt.

The State paying for somebody to sell our oil & gas at a loss is wrong.

When the Majority gave away the Farm and the promises made by new share croppers was deliberate lies. Why
should we subsidies failure? Let the Feds eat it through reorganization. SEC 10-K tells it all and do any of you
check out these companies? No just the committee testimony. While anything can be said with no accountability.

Well here you go hard numbers at $775 million last year and bigger debt next year the Oil and Gas Tax Credits
worked to give them a leg up not live on it forever.

Stop the Oil and Gas Tax Credits Now. June 1st 2016. No soft landing.

Cash and carry free market principles need enforced now.

Respectfully,
William Reiner
Alaska Voter
01468049

Bill Reiner


mailto:wreiner@gci.net
mailto:Finance.Committee@akleg.gov

